# **RASHON KIPTOO**

Frontend Engineer

# biikiptoo596@gmail.com

- 0702820251
- Nairobi, Kenya 💡

linkedin.com/in/kiptoo-rashon-559201185 in

I am a self taught software engineer with major focus on frontend development in React JS and web technologies. I have been writing code for around over 5 years now. The level I am is majorly contributed to my ability to learn things fast and build my skills on them.

Kenya

Bomet, Kenya

Nairobi, Kenya

### **EDUCATION**

O Bsc Electronics and Computer Engineering Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technologoy

01/2014 - Present

- Courses
- Electronics and Circuitry

- Computer programming

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Freelance JKUAT 01/2019 - 12/2017 C Achievements/Tasks

Ο

- Built the university catholic community website
- Worked on Smeraldo hotel website as a backend engineer
- Build systems for clients using PHP, MYSQL and bootstrap

### Attachee

#### Bomet County Government

05/2019 - 11/2019

- Achievements/Tasks
  Developing management systems
- Electronics repair
- Technical Support and training

# Full stack Engineer

#### Hava

06/2020 - 07/2021

- Achievements/Tasks
- Building management systems with React JS
- Provide backend support using laravel to company mobile apps
- Customer support and training
- Training new employees

# Frontend Engineer

#### Pinhole Press

07/2021 - Present

- Achievements/Tasks
- Design pinhole website using next js
- Write unit tests using jest framework
- Plan software design and split into tasks

# CODING SKILLS



### REFEREES

Jason Gum - CTO Pinhole Press – jason@pinholepro.com

Mohamed Nuur- Software Director Hava - +254740608110

Theophilus- Asst. ICT Director Bomet - +254723750480

# LANGUAGES

English Full Professional Proficiency

Kiswahili Full Professional Proficiency

Kalenjin Native or Bilingual Proficiency

# INTERESTS

Volleyball Farming

**Business** 

USA